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RESOLUTION 1516-119

TO: General Assembly
FROM: Zach Beaudoin, Chair of Sustainability
DATE: April 16th 2016

SUBJECT: Crunch Day

Action Requested

We call on the State University of New York campuses to participate in the
annual “Crunch Day” with New York State apples.

Resolution

| recommend that the Student Assembly of the Student Assembly of the State
University of New York (SUNYSA) adopt the following resolution:

Whereas in New York City, Crunch Day was started to celebrate New York State
apples and show NYS pride; and

Whereas over the years, many SUNY campuses have started hosting their
own Crunch Days; and

Whereas this past October the Sustainability Committee and the BuyNY
team successfully organized some Crunch Days throughout SUNY; and

Whereas by participating in a Crunch Day, campuses are helping to Buy NY
and teach students about NYS agriculture; and

Whereas students enjoyed Crunch Day and campuses indicated that they are
interested in participating again; and therefore, be it



Resolved that SUNY call on their campuses to participate in a Crunch Day to
celebrate NYS apples and Buy NY; and, be it further

Resolved that campuses hand out apples and seek to educate students about
New York agriculture; and, finally, be it

Resolved that the Student Assembly of the State University of New York shall
forward copies of this Resolution to Governor Andrew M. Cuomo, Lt. Governor
Kathleen C. Hochul, the members of the New York State Legislature, the SUNY
Board of Trustees, SUNY Chancellor Zimpher, University Faculty Senate, Faculty
Council of Community Colleges, SUNY Campus Presidents, SUNY student
governing bodies, and all other parties deemed necessary and proper.



